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Piraeus Port Authority S.A. 
Procurement Department 
10, Akti Miaouli 
GR 185 38 
Piraeus, Greece 
 
Tel: +30 210 4550186  
Fax: +30 210 4550187  
                                                                                                                                                                     
Subject: Extension and Clarifications regarding the tender for the procurement of Tyres  

for all machinery and vehicle of Engineering Department 

                                             

Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA, 

regarding the questions received until 07/05/2021, in relation to the tender for the procurement of 

Tyres  for all machinery and vehicle of Engineering Department 

The said reply constitutes an integral part of the Call. 
 

 PPA requirements as published at website 
  

 TIRE TYPE OF MACHINE  
SPECIFIC
ATIONS 

Requested clarification Reply from 
PPA  

1 12-22,5 
SEMI TRAILER  CIMC 
LTD/TERM. TRACT. 

TUBELESS 
125/14
8L 

For this size the load index 
is usually 152/148. Is this 
correct? 

Το σωστό είναι 
152/148L  

2 9.00-20 SHANTUI  8ton. 
TUBE 
INGLUDING 

16PR  
145/14
0G 

Would load/speed index 
144/142J be sufficient? 

Το ίδιο ή 
μεγαλύτερο 

3 8.15-15 
FORK LIFTS 
MITSUBISHI  3ton. 

TUBE 
INGLUDING 

12 PLY 
RATING 

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? Because the Ply 
rating is an obsolete 
information and all the 
new tires display the 
load/speed index. 

142 Α8 

4 6.50-10 
FORK LIFTS 
MITSUBISHI  3ton. 

TUBE 
INGLUDING 

10 PLY 
RATING 

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? Because the Ply 
rating is an obsolete 
information and all the 
new tires display the 
load/speed index. 

128 Α5 
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Please, be informed that regarding the above mentioned tender, an extension for the submission of 

offers has been granted, i.e. until Wednesday 12th May 2021, 16:00 Greece time. 

 
 

Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above mentioned 

tender. 

 
 

5 7.00-12 
FORK LIFTS SANTUHI  
2,5ton. 

TUBE 
INGLUDING 

12 PLY 
RATING 

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? Because the Ply 
rating is an obsolete 
information and all the 
new tires display the 
load/speed index. 

129 Α8 

6 6.00-9 
FORK LIFTS SANTUHI   
2,5ton. 

TUBE 
INGLUDING 

10 PLY 
RATING 

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? Because the Ply 
rating is an obsolete 
information and all the 
new tires display the 
load/speed index. 

114 Α8 

8 
295/80R

22,5 
IVECO  ML180 E28 

STEERING/A
XLE 

152/14
8M 

 Είναι 
αποδεκτό  

12 
285/70R

19.5 DAF  146/14
4L 

Are these intended for use 
on the steer or the drive 
axle? 

Το 1/3 steering  
τα 2/3  axle 

13 
285/70R

19.5 
NISSAN IKΡΙΩΜΑ  144/14

3Μ 

Are these intended for use 
on the steer or the drive 
axle? 

Το 1/3 steering  
τα 2/3  axle 

16 
225/75R

17,5 
IVECO 100 E21  129/12

7M 

Are these intended for use 
on the steer or the drive 
axle? 

Το 1/3 steering  
τα 2/3  axle 

22 
10.00  
R20 

STAYER   

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? 

Δεν έχουμε 
άλλα στοιχεία 

23 10 R17.5 VOLVO   

Would it be possible for 
you to provide us the 
load/speed index for this 
size? 

134/132L 

 


